
SUMMARY

A dedicated and highly motivated professional, with demonstrated experience in production, marketing, sales, and administrative support. As a creative performer, seizes opportunities to resolve problems and secure smooth operations. Leverages outstanding organizational skills to successfully complete multiple, concurrent projects. A versatile producer, who successfully adapts to a variety of situations, ensuring the achievement of established business objectives.

PROFICIENCY

- Adobe Creative Suite
 - Photoshop
 - Illustrator
 - InDesign
 - Dreamweaver
 - Flash
 - Premiere Pro
- Blender
- Digital Photography
- Mathtype
- Microsoft Office
- OSX & Windows

AWARDS

IDSA STL Sponsored Best in the Midwest Competition, Annual event as part of Fusion Exhibition

Awarded "Best in the Midwest" Bragging Rights Cup
St. Louis, MO. Dec. 2, 2011

EDUCATION

B.F.A., Communication Design, 2011
Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, Illinois
Art History (minor)
Marketing (minor)

EXPERIENCE

American Technical Publishers, Orland Park, Illinois
Illustrator & Designer
2012 – 2016

- Most productive member of the design team, acting as lead designer on several projects at all times
- Designed and produced print-based learning materials
- Created artwork for use in textbook and ancillary products including vector drawings, digital photo editing and manipulation, and 3D models
- Acted as lead designer for all training materials for the United Association, an important partner for ATP
- Was go to artist for high priority, rush jobs
- Charged with training new employees on layout and product style
- Helped marketing team in design needs, including samples for potential clients and partners

Saluki Athletics, Carbondale, Illinois
Marketing Graphic Designer
2010 – 2011

- Created athletic teams' promotional pieces, such as posters, schedule cards, magnets, and ticket books, and created identities for special events
- Developed multiple systems of information across print and digital medias
- Served as sole designer and self-managing schedule and workload
- Successfully communicated and pushed Saluki Athletics identity towards a new, more modern aesthetic

robertmdesign, Chicago, Illinois
Freelance Graphic Designer
2010 – Current (part time)

- Self-managed schedule and workload
- Organized and scheduled due dates and deliverables to clients and through printers
- Assisted clients in working with printers and suppliers